

BORRIS IN OSSORY/ MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

September 19th 2017

**TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF BORRIS IN
OSSORY/MOUNTMELICK MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Bhuiríos Mór Osraí/ Mhóinteach Mílic in the Fine Gael Room, Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, **Dé hAoine, 22 Meán Fomhair 2017 ar 9.30 a.m.** chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích. Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the September Monthly Meeting of the Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District to be held in the Fine Gael Room, Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Friday, September 22nd 2017 at 9.30 a.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

Mise le meas,

Michael Rainey
A/Director of Services
Corporate Affairs Department

CLÁR GNÓ

AGENDA

- (1) Confirmation of the Minutes of the July Monthly Meeting of Borris-In-Ossory/Mountmellick Municipal District held on the 20th of July 2017 (documentation enclosed)
- (2) Matters Arising
- (3) Community Facilities Scheme 2017
- (4) Fix Date for Next Meeting
- (5) Notice of Motions
- (6) Correspondence

(5) Notice of Motions

119/2017 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

“That Laois County Council provide traffic calming measures at Troy’s Cross, Birr Road, Clonaslee”

120/2017 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

“That Laois County Council provide traffic calming measures at the Deadman’s, Ballyfin”

121/2017 – Councillor Seamus McDonald

“That Laois County Council repair damaged bridge at Laccamore, Killeigh”

122/2017 – Councillor David Goodwin

“That this Council provide traffic calming at Patterson Estate, Mountmellick”

123/2017 – Councillor David Goodwin

“That this Council repair the road at Daly’s Hill, Coolagh, Clonaslee”

124/2017 – Councillor David Goodwin

“That this Council repair the road at Campclone, Ballyfin”

125/2017 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council pursue with the Department of Transport the re-introduction of the Local Improvement Scheme for the upgrade and improvement of local private roads”

126/2017 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council address the ongoing flooding/sewage overflow problem at Old Borris, Castletown”

127/2017 – Councillor Paddy Bracken

“That this Council install a stop sign at Cullenwood, Mountmellick”

128/2017 – Councillor James Kelly

“That Laois County Council develop a strategy to identify and eradicate the spread of Japanese Knotweed in our Municipal area and across the County”

129/2017 – Councillor James Kelly

“That Laois County Council erect a safety fence around the grass area at Ard Erin Housing Estate, Camross”

130/2017 – Councillor James Kelly

“That Laois County Council provide funding for the painting of the exterior of the Old Courthouse in Borris-in-Ossory”

131/2017 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

That this Council provide a gully to remove flooding at house at Crab Road, Rathdowney”

132/2017 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

That this Council repair potholes on the Ballacolla/ Abbeyleix Road”

133/2017 – Councillor Brendan Phelan

That this Council give an update for the completion of the upgrade of Donaghmore Village”

134/2017 – Councillor John King

“That this Council provide advice and support through the Sport & Leisure Office/Horticulture and Area Engineer in the development of the open space on the old Church Site (shrine area) at Main Street, Rathdowney”

135/2017 – Councillor John King

“That this Council request funding for bus shelters in Rathdowney/Borris-in-Ossory and Mountrath in order to provide safety for patrons using this service”

136/2017 – Councillor John King

“That Laois County Council review speed signs at New Line Road, Mountrath and in all towns & villages in the Mountmellick / Borris in Ossory area with a view to extending them to protect people who have built and bought houses outside the speed zone area”